Potential Bidder Questions RE: Various Energy Issues RFP

Question submission closing date: September 19, 2007

Responses due: September 24, 2007

Question 1:

Condition O in the RFP indicates that the selected contractor will accept the State’s Contract Terms.  Our parent corporation is likely to require us to suggest certain modifications relative to having mutual indemnification and some limits on our liability relative to the value of the work effort. Are we able to submit modifications to the State’s standard terms and still be considered for this effort?

Answer:

No modification of the State’s standard contract terms will be allowed. 

Question 2:

What is the type and total number of energy entities that should be part of the research and review under Task 1 of Phase I?

Answer:

The contractor will assess structures stated in the RFP, including those that the contractor finds make sense for Connecticut given its current structure and goals to enhance coordination of environmental objectives and energy planning. 

Question 3a:

As part of Task 2 under Phase I does OPM require a clarification through diagrams of only Connecticut energy entities? 

Answer:

As part of Task 2 Phase I, only diagrams of the Connecticut energy entities is required. 

Question 3b:

Does OPM need a clarification by diagrams of energy entities in other states?

Answer

To the extent that diagrams will be helpful to explain other state’s constructs or proposed constructs as part of Phase II, diagrams should be included.

Question 4:

Is preference given to CT firms over out of state firms?

Answer:

No preferential treatment of any bidder will be given.

Question 5:

Are there exceptions given to small businesses to the affirmative action and apprenticeship program requirements?

Answer:

No exceptions are allowed. 

Question 6:

Is there anywhere I can access a list of incumbent contractors who have worked with the State of Connecticut’s energy agencies?

Answer:

All of the contractors who provide services to the State are discoverable on the on the DAS website at  http://www.das.state.ct.us/Purchase/Portal/Portal_Home.asp
Question 7:

Can you supply me with the anticipated range of the award’s value so I can get an idea of the level of detail required?

Answer:

The award value will be determined through the competitive bid process.

